OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

it e ANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Decewder 2, 1363 ‘ llq

CERTIFIED - RETORN n ,/*”'LSL Lk
RECEIPY REQUESTED A R

Mz, Francis L. Barvey
P. O, Box 990
Wichita Palls, Texas

Capital Counsellors
50 Izoad gtreet
Beow York 4, Bew York

Bational Surety Corporation
Attantion: Mr. FPrank Deady
Clains Depastaent
Mexcantile Dallas Building
P. C. Dox 2519

Dallas 21, Texas

Re:s Case No. 2311
Ordex No, R-25&S5

Gentismens

Mx. Epary C. Axnold, Supervisor, District Bo, 3, 0il
Conservation Coammission, Astec, New Mexico, has advised that
rewcrking operations were not cosmenced on the FPrancis L.
Barvey & Capital Counseliors Bunce-Federal Welli ¥o. 1 by
Bovember 15, 1963. Therefors, in accordance with Ordes No.
R~2385, pleggiag operations in accoxdance with a minimum
plugging program submitted to and approved by the Cosmission's
Astec District Office must be comploted on ox before December
18, 1963,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

- December 2, 1962

The District Bupervisor, Gil Consearvation Commission,
Distriect 3, Aztec, Mew Msxico, must be notified of the exact
date and time plugging cpsrations axe to commence on the well.

Very truly yours,

ﬁ ﬁfl KLV./}, ;L;J‘é?ﬁ

J. M. DURRBTT, Jrx.
Special Assistant
Attorney General

JND/asx

cc: Nr, Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, biatrict 3
Oil Consezxwvation Commission
1000 Rio Braszos Road
Aztese, Few Mexico
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LAND COMMISSIONER
E. 5. JOHNNY WALKER

MEMBER

GOVERNOR

JACK M. CAMPBELL

CHAIRMAN

Stute of Netr Mexico
®il Qonserpation Conunission

T

P. O, BOX 871
SANTA FE

November 18,

Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District No. 3
Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re:

Dear Emery:

STATE GEOLDOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTDR

1963

Case No. 2911
Order No. R-2585

Please advise me of the status of the Francis I..
Harvey and Capital Counsellors Bunce-Federal Well No. 1.

If the operators did not have a rig on the location
and ohysical operations to rework the well commenced in
the well bore by November 15, 1963, I will advise them
that the well must be plugged, that they must first have
a minimum plugging program approved by your office, and
that plugging operations must be completed on or before

December 15, 1963.

Very truly yours,

J. M. DURRETT,
Attorney

JMD/esxt
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